AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF
MANSFIELD TOWNSHIP
DECEMBER 27, 2023
7:30 PM

This is a regular meeting of the Mansfield Township Committee. The notice requirements of the law have been
satisfied for this meeting by notice to the Daily Record & Express Times-NJ Zone of the time, date, and
location thereof. Notice was also posted on the announcement board located in the Municipal Building.

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL DOCUMENT. It is listed as a courtesy and attempt to inform the public of actions being considered by the
Township Committee of Mansfield Township. There may be additions or deletions prior to the Committee taking final action.

ROLL CALL.:
SALUTE TO FLAG:

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
Executive Session- December 13, 2023
Regular Session- December 13, 2023

CLERK’S REPORT

FINANCE REPORT
EMPLOYEES’ REPORTS

ENGINEER’S REPORT
PUBLIC PORTION

RESOLUTIONS (taken separately)
#2023-341 Payment of Municipal Obligations
#2023-342  Resolution Accepting Affordable Housing Operating Manuals

CONSENT AGENDA

#2023-343  Resolution Accepting Driveway Bond for 41 Redwood Run

#2023-344  Resolution Accepting Driveway Bond for 31 Redwood Run

#2023-345  Resolution Accepting Driveway Bond for 39 Redwood Run

#2023-346  Resolution Accepting Driveway Bond for 29 Redwood Run

#2023-347  Resolution to Authorize Township Clerk to Advertise Request for Professionals- IT Technology
Substitute Municipa! Prosecutor, Substitute Public Defender

#2023-348  Resolution to Renew Agreement for Deer Carcass Removal- Space Farms

#2023-349  Resolution to Renew Shared Service Agreement with Washington Township, Morris County for
Construction Code Enforcement Services

#2023-350  Resolution to Renew Shared Service Agreement with Washington Township, Morris County for
Land Use Board Secretary Services

#2023-351  Resolution Awarding Contract for Waste and Recycling Services- Sanico

#2023-352  Resolution Awarding Fair and Open Contract-Public Defender

NEW BUSINESS
COMMITTEE PERSON COMMENTS

EXECUTIVE SESSION
#2023-353 Executive Session

RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION

ADJOURN



TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD
WARREN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF BILLS LIST
NO. 341 ADOPTED: DECEMBER 27, 2023

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of Warren, finds and
declares that certain municipal obligations have come due and are now payable; and

WHEREAS, the Township Committee further finds and declares that said obligations have been
itemized on the annexed schedules, which are hereby deemed part of this Resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield,
County of Warren, State of New Jersey does hereby authorize payment of said municipal obligations,
in accordance with the recommendations of the Chief Financial Officer and the Deputy Treasurer,
from the following accounts and in the following amounts:

PREPAID LIST BILLS LIST

CURRENT $ CURRENT $ 576,604.49
CAPITAL CAPITAL $ 2,756.25
TRUST $ GRANT- $ 335143
DOG $ FEDERAL&STATE
RECREATION DEV ESCROW 3 2,434.87
OPEN SPACE $
DEV ESCROW OPEN SPACE $ 3,765.84
UNEMPLOYMENT $ UNEMPLOYMENT $ 351143
TAX PREMIUM TRUST
MANDATORY DEV TOTAL $592,424.11
OUTSIDE EMPLOY
TOTAL $

ATTEST:

Wendy Barras Joseph Watters

Township Municipal Clerk Mayor

| heraby certify the forgoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of Warren, State
of New Jersey at a Regular Meeting held on December 27, 2023 at 100 Port Murray Rd., Port Mutray, NJ 07865.

Roll Call Vote
Introduced | Seconded | Committee Member Yeas No Abstain | Absent
Mr. Farino
Mr. Hayes

Mr. McGuinness
Mrs. Mora Dillon
Mayor Watters

ATTEST:

Wendy Barras
Township Municipal Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD
WARREN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF MANSFIELD
TOWNSHIP, WARREN COUNTY, STATE OF NEW JERSEY ADOPTING
AFFORDABLE HOUSING OPERATING MANUALS.

NO. 342 - ADOPTED: DECEMBER 27, 2023

WHEREAS, as part of its Affordable Housing Third Round Compliance the Township is required to adopted
operating manuals to implement the programs described in the Township Spending Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Affordable Housing Operating Manuals have been drafted by the Township’s Administrative
Agent. '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Township Commitiee of the Township of Mansfield, County
of Warren, State of New Jersey hereby adopts the following the Affordable Housing Operating Manuais:

Affordable Housing Administrative Agent Policies & Procedures Manual
Affordable Assistance Policies and Procedures Manual
Rental Housing Rehabilitation Program Policies and Procedures Manual

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, copies of all Operating Manuals are on file with the
Township Clerk.

ATTEST:
Wendy Barras Joseph Watters
Township Municipal Clerk Mayor

I hereby certify the forgoing resolution was adopted by the Township Commitiee of the Township of Mansfield, County of Warren, State
of New Jersey at a Regular Meeting held on December 27, 2023 at 100 Port Murray Rd., Port Murray, NJ 078665.

Roll Call Vote
tntroduced | Seconded | Committee Member Yes No Abstain | Absent
Mr. Farino
Mr. Hayes

Mr. McGuinness
Mrs. Mora Dillon
Mayor Watters

ATTEST:

Wendy Barras
Township Municipal Clerk

{00857464-1}



TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD
WARREN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD, IN THE COUNTY OF WARREN AND STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, ACCEPTING A DRIVEWAY BOND FOR 41 REDWOOD RUN

NO: 343 ADOPTED: DECEMBER 27, 2023

WHEREAS, in accordance with Mansfield Township code section 167-11 (Certificate of Occupancy) no
certificate of occupancy shall be issued unless the driveway has been completed in accordance with the
approved plan; and

WHEREAS, notwithstanding anything to the contrary hereinbefore mentioned, a developer may, during the
period from November 1 to April 15, apply for a certificate of occupany and defer completion of a driveway in
accordance with the approved plan; provided however, such developer posts a driveway bond with the
Township of Mansfield; and

WHEREAS, Ryan Homes, the developer of the property located at 41 Redwood Run has submitted check
number 625977 in the amount of § 1,500.00 representing the driveway bond for the project; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has recommended the acceptance of said payment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of
Warren, and the State of New Jersey, that the driveway bond stated above submitted by Ryan Homes is
hereby accepted. The Township Municipal Clerk is authorized and directed to forward a copy of this resolution
to the developer.

ATTEST:
Wendy Barras Joseph Watters
Township Municipal Clerk Mayor

| hereby certify the forgoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of Warren, State
of New Jersey at a Regular Meeting held on December 27, 2023 at 100 Port Murray Rd., Port Murray, NJ 07865,

Roll Call Vote
Introduced | Seconded | Committee Member Yes No Abstain | Absent
Mr. Farino
Mr. Hayes

Mr. McGuinness
Mrs. Mora Dillon
Mayor Watters

ATTEST:

Wendy Barras
Township Municipal Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD
WARREN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD, IN THE COUNTY OF WARREN AND STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, ACCEPTING A DRIVEWAY BOND FOR 31 REDWOOD RUN

NO: 344 ADOPTED: DECEMBER 27, 2023

WHEREAS, in accordance with Mansfield Township code section 167-11 (Certificate of Occupancy) no

certificate of occupancy shall be issued unless the driveway has been completed in accordance with the
approved plan; and

WHEREAS, notwithstanding anything to the contrary hereinbefore mentioned, a developer may, during the

- period from November 1 to April 15, apply for a certificate of occupancy and defer completion of a driveway in
accordance with the approved plan; provided however, such developer posts a driveway bond with the
Township of Mansfield; and

WHEREAS, Ryan Homes, the developer of the property located at 31 Redwood Run has submitted check
number 625981 in the amount of § 1,500.00 representing the driveway bond for the project; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has recommended the acceptance of said payment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of
Warren, and the State of New Jersey, that the driveway bond stated above submitted by Ryan Homes is

hereby accepted. The Township Municipal Clerk is authorized and directed to forward a copy of this resolution
to the developer.

ATTEST:
Wendy Barras Joseph Watters
Township Municipa! Clerk Mayor

| hereby cettify the forgoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of Warren, State
of New Jersey at a Regular Meeting held on December 27, 2023 at 100 Port Murray Rd., Port Murray, NJ 07865.

Roll Call Vote
Introduced | Seconded | Committee Member Yes No Abstain | Absent
Mr. Farino
Mr. Hayes

Mr. McGuinness
Mrs. Mora Dillon
Mayor Watters

ATTEST:

Wendy Barras
Township Municipal Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD
WARREN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD, IN THE COUNTY OF WARREN AND STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, ACCEPTING A DRIVEWAY BOND FOR 3% REDWOOD RUN

NO: 345 ADOPTED: DECEMBER 27, 2023

WHEREAS, in accordance with Mansfield Township code section 167-11 (Certificate of Occupancy) no
certificate of occupancy shall be issued unless the driveway has been completed in accordance with the
approved plan; and

WHEREAS, notwithstanding anything to the contrary hereinbefore mentioned, a developer may, during the
period from November 1 to April 15, apply for a certificate of occupancy and defer completion of a driveway in
accordance with the approved plan; provided however, such developer posts a driveway bond with the
Township of Mansfield; and

WHEREAS, Ryan Homes, the developer of the property located at 39 Redwood Run has submitted check
number 625979 in the amount of $ 1,500.00 representing the driveway bond for the project; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has recommended the acceptance of said payment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of
Warren, and the State of New Jersey, that the driveway bond stated above submitted by Ryan Homes is
hereby accepted. The Township Municipal Clerk is authorized and directed to forward a copy of this resolution
to the developer.

ATTEST:
Wendy Barras Joseph Watters
Township Municipal Clerk Mayor

| hereby certify the forgoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of Warren, State
of New Jersey at a Regular Meeting held on December 27, 2023 at 100 Port Murray Rd., Port Murray, NJ 07865,

Roll Call Vote
Introduced | Seconded | Committee Member Yes No Abstain | Absent
Mr. Farino
Mr. Hayes

Mr. McGuinness
Mrs. Mora Dillon
Mayor Watters

ATTEST:

Wendy Barras
Township Municipal Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD
WARREN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD, IN THE COUNTY OF WARREN AND STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, ACCEPTING A DRIVEWAY BOND FOR 29 REDWOOD RUN

NO: 346 ADOPTED: DECEMBER 27, 2023

WHEREAS, in accordance with Mansfield Township code section 167-11 (Certificate of Occupancy) no
certificate of occupancy shall be issued unless the driveway has been completed in accordance with the
approved plan; and

WHEREAS, notwithstanding anything to the contrary hereinbefore mentioned, a developer may, during the
period from November 1 to April 15, apply for a certificate of occupancy and defer completion of a driveway in

accordance with the approved plan; provided however, such developer posts a driveway bond with the
Township of Mansfield; and

WHEREAS, Ryan Homes, the developer of the property located at 29 Redwood Run has submitted check
number 625983 in the amount of $ 1,500.00 representing the driveway bond for the project: and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has recommended the acceptance of said payment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of
Warren, and the State of New Jersey, that the driveway bond stated above submitted by Ryan Homes is

hereby accepted. The Township Municipal Clerk is authorized and directed to forward a copy of this resolution
to the developet. '

ATTEST:
Wendy Barras Joseph Watters
Township Municipal Clerk Mayor

I hereby certify the forgoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of Warren, State
of New Jersey at a Regular Meeting held on December 27, 2023 at 100 Port Murray Rd., Port Murray, NJ 07865.

Roll Call Vote
Introduced | Seconded | Committee Member Yes No Abstain | Absent
Mr. Farino
Mr. Hayes

Mr. McGuinness
Mrs. Mora Dillon
Mayor Watters

ATTEST:

Wendy Barras
Township Municipal Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD
WARREN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AUTHORIZATION TO ADVERTISE AND RECEIVE REQUEST FOR PROFESSIONALS FOR 2024

NO. 347 ADOPTED: DECEMBER 27, 2023

WHEREAS, the Township of Mansfield advertised for a request for professionals on November 2, 2023 as
authorized in Resoclution #2023-285; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Mansfield advertised the deadline to receive submissions for consideration as
November 29, 2023;

WHEREAS, no request for professional service submissions were received for Information Technology
Services, Substitute Municipal Prosecutor, and Substitute Municipal Public Defender; and

WHEREAS, the Township Committee determine that pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20:5 et seq., appointments
to the following offices and positions for calendar year 2024 shall be made through a fair and open process;
and

WHEREAS, the Township Committee deems it in the best interest of the Township to re-advertise for the
aforementioned positions .

WHEREAS, notice shall be published on January 3, 2024 for receipt of proposals on January 23, 2024.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of

Warren, State of New Jersey authorizes the Township Clerk to re-advertise, and receive Request for
Professionals submission packets for the positions stated above with .

ATTEST:
Wendy Barras Joseph Watters
Township Municipal Clerk Mayor

| hereby certify the forgoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of Warren, State
of New Jersey at a Regular Meeting held on December 27, 2023 at 100 Port Murray Rd., Port Murray, NJ 07865.

Roll Call Vote
Introduced | Seconded | Committee Member Yes No Abstain | Absent
Mr. Farino
Mr. Hayes

Mr. McGuinness
Mrs. Mora Dillon
Mayor Waltters

ATTEST:

Wendy Barras
Township Municipal Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD
WARREN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW AGREEMENT FOR
DEER CARCASS REMOVAL WITH SPACE FARMS

NO. 348 ADOPTED: DECEMBER 27, 2023

WHEREAS, the Township of Mansfield seeks to renew their professional agreement with Space Farms, 218
Route 519, Sussex, New Jersey for deer carcass removal; and

WHEREAS, this agreement dictates Space Farms will remove deer carcasses from municipal road right of
ways with twenty-four (24) notification at the rate of $35.00 per deer payable monthly; and

WHEREAS, this agreement will be effective January 1 through December 31, 2024.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of

Warren, State of New Jersey authorizes the renewal of agreement with Space Farms, 218 Route 519, Sussex,
New Jersey with the aforementioned agreement terms.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Township Committee authorizes the Township Clerk to
sign the renewal agreement on behalf of the Township of Mansfield.

ATTEST:
Wendy Barras Joseph Watters
Township Municipal Clerk Mayor

| hereby certify the forgoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of Warren, State
of New Jersey at a Regular Meeting held on December 27, 2023 at 100 Port Murray Rd., Port Murray, NJ 07885,

Roll Call Vote
Introduced | Seconded | Committee Member Yes No Abstain | Absent
Mr. Farino
Mr. Hayes

Mr. McGuinness
Mrs. Mora Dillon
Mayor Watters

ATTEST:

Wendy Barras
Township Municipal Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD
WARREN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RENEWAL OF A SHARED SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP, MORRIS COUNTY FOR
CONSTRUCTION CODE ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

NO. 349 ADOPTED: DECEMBER 27, 2023

WHEREAS, the Township of Mansfield desires to renew a shared service agreement with the Township of
Washington, Morris County for Construction Code Enforcement Services; and

WHEREAS, municipalities are permitted to enter into such agreement pursuant to the Uniform Shared
Services and Consolidation Act, N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1 et seq., ; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of
Warren, State of New Jersey , as follows:

1. That the Mayor and Township Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the Shared Services Agreement
between the Township of Mansfield and the Township of Washington, Morris County, for construction
code enforcement services for a term of four (4) years, effective January 1, 2024 through December 31,
2027.

2. A copy of the Agreement is on file in the office of the Township Clerk for inspection by the Pubfic.

3. A copy of this Agreement shall be filed, for informational purposes, with the Department of Community
Affairs, Division of Local Government Services.

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

ATTEST:
Wendy Barras Joseph Watters
Township Municipal Clerk Mayor

| hereby cartify the forgoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of Warren, State
of New Jersey at a Regular Meeting held on December 27, 2023 at 100 Port Murray Rd., Port Murray, NJ 078685.

Roll Call Vote
introduced | Seconded | Committee Member Yes No Abstain | Absent
Mr. Farino
Mr. Hayes

Mr. McGuinness
Mrs. Mora Dillon
Mayor Watters

ATTEST:

Wendy Barras
Township Municipal Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD
WARREN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RENEWAL OF A SHARED SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP, MORRIS COUNTY FOR
LAND USE BOARD SECRETARY SERVICES

NO. 350 ADOPTED: DECEMBER 27, 2023

WHEREAS, the Township of Mansfield desires to renew a shared service agreement with the Township of
Washington, Morris County for Land Use Board Secretary Services; and

WHEREAS, municipalities are permitted to enter into such agreement pursuant o the Uniform Shared
Services and Consolidation Act, N..J.8.A. 40A:65-1 et seq., ; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of
Warren, State of New Jersey , as follows:

1. That the Mayor and Township Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the Shared Services Agreement
between the Township of Mansfield and the Township of Washington, Morris County, for land use
board secretary services for a one (1) year term, effective January 1, 2024 through December 31,
2024,

2. A copy of the Agreement is on file in the office of the Township Clerk for inspection by the Public.

3. A copy of this Agreement shall be filed, for informational purposes, with the Department of Community

Affairs, Division of Local Government Services.

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

ATTEST:
Wendy Barras Joseph Watters
Township Municipal Clerk Mayor

| hereby certify the forgoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of Warren, State
of New Jersey at a Regular Meeting held on December 27, 2023 at 100 Port Murray Rd., Port Murray, NJ 07865,

Roll Call Vote
Intfroduced ! Seconded | Committee Member Yes No Abstain | Absent
Mr. Farino
Mr. Hayes

Mr. McGuinness
Mrs. Mora Dillon
Mayor Watters

ATTEST:

Wendy Barras
Township Municipal Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD
WARREN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF A CONTRACT TO SANICO FOR WASTE AND
RECYCLING SERVICES

NO. 351 ADOPTED: DECEMBER 27, 2023

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of Warren, finds it
necessary to hire a vendor to provide waste and recycling services to the Township of Mansfield; and

WHEREAS, the Temporary QPA, Judith Curran, received three quotes for waste and recycling
services; and

WHEREAS, the Temporary QPA also received a written quote from Sanico, LMR Disposal and an
oral quote from Global Recycling; and

WHEREAS, Sanico’s quote is $151.00 a month; LMR Disposal's quote is $175.00 per month, and
Global Recycling is $195.00 per month; and

WHEREAS, the Temporary QPA is permitted to award a contract which is under the quote threshold.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield,
County of Warren, State of New Jersey does hereby award a contract to Sanico in the amount of
$151.00 per month to provide waste and recycling services per the above.

ATTEST:
Wendy Barras Joseph Watters
Township Municipal Clerk Mayor

| hereby certify the forgoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of Warren, State
of New Jersey at a Regular Meeting held on December 27, 2023 at 100 Port Murray Rd., Port Murray, NJ 07865,

Roll Call Vote
Introduced | Seconded | Committee Member Yes No Abstain | Absent
Mr. Farino
Mr. Hayes

Mr. McGuinness
Mrs. Mora Dillon
Mayor Watters

ATTEST:

Wendy Barras
Township Municipal Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD
WARREN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF A FAIR AND OPEN CONTRACT FOR PUBLIC DEFENDER

NO: 352 ADOPTED: DECEMBER 27, 2023

WHEREAS, the Mansfield Township Committee has a need to acquire services for a Public Defender as a fair
and open contract pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 20.5; and

WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) year, and

WHEREAS, Donald J. Farino has submitted a rate schedule indicating he will provide the services as Public
Defender; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:30-5.4, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that funds are available in
the 2023 budget for an additional $2,000.00 and the lien item to be charged is 3-01-43-495-0000-2004.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of

Warren, State of New Jersey, Donald J. Farino is appointed a one {1) year term as Public Defender for the year
2023.

ATTEST:
Wendy Barras ' Joseph Watters
Township Municipal Clerk Mayor

I'hereby certify the forgoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of Warren, State
of New Jersey at a Regular Meeting held on December 27, 2023 at 100 Port Murray Rd., Port Murray, NJ 07865.

Roll Call Vote
Introduced | Seconded | Committee Member Yes No Abstain | Absent
Mr. Farino
Mr. Hayes:

Mr. McGuinness
Mrs. Mora Dillon
Mayor Watters

ATTEST:

Wendy Barras
Township Municipal Clerk



Township of Mansfield Committee Meeting
Executive Session
December 27, 2023
Resolution No. 2023-353

WHEREAS, the Open Public Meetings Act, P. L. 1975, Chapter 231 permits the exclusion of the
public from a meeting in certain;

WHEREAS, this public body is of the opinion that such circumstances presently exist; and
WHEREAS, the Governing Body wishes to discuss:
Personnel Matter

1. DPW
2. Municipal Clerk Position

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the public be excluded from this meeting.
Minutes will be kept and once the matter involving the confidentiality of the above no longer requires
that confidentiality, then the minutes can be made public.

ATTEST:
Wendy Barras Joseph Waiters
Township Municipal Clerk Mayor

| hereby certify the forgoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of Mansfield, County of Warren, State
of New Jersey at a Regular Meeting held on December 27, 2023 at 100 Port Murray Rd., Port Murray, NJ 07865.

Roll Call Vote
Introduced | Seconded | Committee Member Yes No Abstain | Absent
Mr. Farino
Mr. Hayes
Mr. McGuinness
Mrs. Mora Dillon
Mayor Watters

ATTEST:

Wendy Barras
Township Municipal Clerk



